Melissa Mackay

From: Van der Walt, Cor <CorvdW@elsenburg.com>

Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 14:52

To: Melissa Mackay; Landuse.elsenburg; Layman, Brandon
Subject: RE: Portion 1 of Farm 182 Hoogekraal

Melissa

No AIA not necessary. We will comment on the EIA.
Groete/Kind regards

Cor van der Walt (Pr.Sci.Nat)

Land Use Management

Department of Agriculture

Western Cape Government

Private Bag X 1

ELSENBURG

7607

GPS Co-ordinates Elsenburg Head Office -33.845259 18.834722

3rd Floor, Main Building, Elsenburg, Muldersviei Road
Telephone: (021) 808 5093/9

Contact Persons: Cor vd Walt/Brandon Layman
Email: landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com
Departmental Website: www.elsenburg.com
Provincial Website: www . westerncape.gov.za




From: Melissa Mackay <mel@cape-eaprac.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 11:59

To: Van der Walt, Cor <CorvdW@elsenburg.com>; Landuse.elsenburg <Landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com>; Layman,
Brandon <BrandonlL@elsenburg.com>

Subject: RE: Portion 1 of Farm 182 Hoogekraal

Morning Cor

Thanks for your response, the attachments were included with the original email.
| understand that you need to see hard copies and as a commenting stakeholder you will receive the Draft BAR.

My questions here stems from the meeting with DFFE regarding specialist studies for the site and the Screening Tool
which shows that Agriculture is of a High Sensitivity. Our feeling is that the dam is in furtherance of more intensive
agriculture on the property and thus improves the agricultural potential of the site. As such it does not require an
Agricultural Impact Assessment as indicated by the Screening Tool.

The department thus wants you guys to provide guidance on whether or not you think such a study is required.
[ hope you can assist via email correspondence.

Regards

Melissa Mackay | 084 584 7419
SENIOR CONSULTANT { ECO | GIS
BTech Nat. Con. (NMMU)

T: 044 874 0365
F: 044 874 0432
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

s

To: Vielissa Viackay <mei@cape-eaprac.co.za>; Landuse.elsenburg <Landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com>; Layman,
Brandon <BrandonlL@elsenburg.com>
Subject: RE: Portion 1 of Farm 182 Hoogekraal

Hi Melissa

No presentation was attached. We cannot receive more than 6MB files/attachments and also cannot access
“wetranfer”, dropbox” etc. We will need to understand the topography, surrounding and immediate area.
Hence | think a hard copy should be made available. See message below. | know it is a “painful”.

Dear Applicant

Due to Audit Regulations ensuring orderly, just and fair commenting, the following changes will take effect
from 01 July 2021, This is to ensure that dll services/advice provided is officially recorded and can be
reported upon.

Going forward, all applications and enquiries, etc. that you would normally send to me must be referred
to Brandon Layman {Brandonl@elsenburg.com) (Landline: 021 808 5093). | will not receive or




acknowledge applications (formal or informal), nor requests for comment, ad-hoc enquiries, updates on
applications, etc. via email, WhatsApp, or telephonically.

Please ensure that this office receives a hard copy of the formal application. We do not have an
electronic filing system yet and cannot print applications. Yoy can courier your application to address
below, it will be received at reception within office hours 08:00 - 16:30.

Groete/Kind regards

Cor van der Walt (Pr.Sci.Nat)

Land Use Management

Department of Agriculture

Western Cape Government

Private Bag X 1

ELSENBURG

7607

GPS Co-ordinates Elsenburg Head Office -33.845259 18.834722

3rd Floor, Main Building, Elsenburg, Muldersviei Road
Telephone: (021) 808 5093/9

Contact Persons: Cor vd Walt/Brandon Layman
Email: landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com
Departmental Website: www.elsenburg.com
Provincial Website: www.westerncape.gov.za

From: Melissa Mackay <mel@cape-eaprac.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 july 2021 11:25

To: Van der Walt, Cor <CorvdW@elsenburg.com>; Landuse.elsenburg <Landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com>; Layman,
Brandon <Brandonl@elsenburg.com>

Subject: RE: Portion 1 of Farm 182 Hoogekraal

Importance: High




Good morning gentlemen

Please would you let me have a response to the email sent below.

Regards

Melissa Mackay | 084 584 7419

SENIOR CONSULTANT | ECO | GIS
BTech Nat. Con. (NMMU)

T: 044 874 0365
F: 044 874 0432
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

Cape E AFac

To: Van der walt, Cor<CorvaW @elsenburg.com>; landuse.elsenburg@elsenburg.com; Layman, Brandon
<brandonl@elsenburg.com>
Subject: Portion 1 of Farm 182 Hoogekraal

Good afternoon Cor and Brandon

I trust this email finds you well. We are starting an EIA process for the construction of an offstream storage
dam on Portion 1 of Farm 182 Hoogekraal near Sedgefield. The applicant wishes to replace four of the
existing dams with one dam as the others were poorly constructed and two have already failed due to the
poor material used (page 3 of the attached document shows the redundant dams in purple). The new dam
will be located on old lands in an area where they have found sufficient clay. It will have a volume of
approximately 106 000m? and cover an area of +3ha. The property previously grew seasonal crops,
vegetables, lucerne etc and the owner wishes to put in 85ha of orchards (avocados and macadamias).

The project will fall under the mandate of the national Department of Forestry, Fisheries & the Environment
(DFFE). According to the Screening Tool, the theme for Agriculture is High Sensitivity (see table below and
attached is the full report). However this application is in support of agriculture in the area, will retain the
current landuse and uses existing lands / agricultural areas for the dam and the orchards. We had a pre
application meeting with them this morning, and they have requested that you provide us with
correspondence confirming that an Agricultural Impact Assessment will not be necessary.

Theme Very High High Medium Low
sensitivity sensitivity sensitivity sengitivity

Agriculture Theme ) 5

Asdmal Species Thame X

Aquatic Biodiverdty Theme X

Archavological and Culiural H

Heritage Theme

Civil Aviation Theme ®

Dpdence Thane X

Paleontolegy Theme X

Plant Species Theme B ¥

Terrestrial Biodiversity Theme »




I have attached a copy of the presentation given to DFFE this morning which includes location plans and
photos of the area proposed for the dam. | would be most grateful if you could take a look and advise on the
matter soonest. DFFE want your input with the Application Form.

Please feel free to contact me directly should you require any further information.

Regards

Melissa Mackay | 084 584 7419
SENIOR CONSULTANT | ECO | GIS
BTech Nat. Con. (NMMU)

T: 044 874 0365
F: 044 874 0432
17 Progress Street, George
PO Box 2070, George 6530

Cape EAFPac

In the interest of resource conservation please reconsider printing this email.

This message and any attachments to it contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not
the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not disseminate, copy or take action in respect of its contents. If you have received this
message in error please notify Cape EAPrac immediately and return it to the above address. The views expressed in this message are not
necessarily the views of Cape EAPrac, its Directors or Staff and no liability is accepted as a result of the contents expressed herein.

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not
necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is
entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his
or her authorised representative. The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or
privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise. If you
are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not
necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is
entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his
or her authorised representative. The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or
privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise. If you
are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."






